
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM 

Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Leon County Resolution 

Melinda, 

Per your request below, we have moved DN 05906-2017 from Docket 20170000 to Docket 20170171, 

and corrected the misspelling in the docket title. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:19 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Leon County Resolution 

Please move the rol l owing document from Docket No. 20 170000-0T to Docket No. 20 170 171-WS. Resolution 
ofthc Board of County Commissioner of Leon Count) declaring Leon County subject to the provisions ol' 
Sect ion 367, Florida Statues. 

05906
_ Leon County Board of County Commissioners [Leon County] (Long) - Letter dated 

2017 
07/19/2017 7/13/17, with attached Resolution No. R17-12, invoking the jurisdiction of the FPSC over 

water and wastewater systems; effective immediately. 

Also. please correct the last '" ord of the docket title for Docket No. 20170 I 01-WS from ··statues·· to ··Stalu!cs:· 

Thanks. 

c7lleftnt.h T~.5?r!tJ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6<)52 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (l~tx) 
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